From: PScanT
Subject: FW: 24/00049/LDP  Updated Plan  Deposit

From: Malcolm Haywiard I

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2024 1:59 PM
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 24/00049/LDP

[External Email]
[ Confirm the senders email address is genuine, before clicking on links and replying]

Dera Valera Lavov

Please find attached Location Plan in .pdf format as requested.

| trust this meets your requirement, please do not hesitate to contact me if you require any additional information.
Regards

Malcolm Hayward

On 25/03/2024 12:48, Borough Planning wrote:
Dear Mr Hayward,

Thank you for your recent submission of the of the document to the planning portal.

After looking over the documents and drawings submitted it appears that a location plan at a scale
of 1:1250 of 1:2500 is still required, this needs to be in a .PDF format like all drawings.

You can email this directly to us via a reply to this email.

If you have any questions, please do feel free to let me know.

Kind regards

Valera Lvov, Technical Support Officer
r borough.planning@west-norfolk.qgov.uk
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
1



are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about our website/470/disclaimer
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.

https://www.west-norfolk.qov.uk/info/20147/about _our website/470/disclaimer




